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Padma Qil Company Limited

Price Sensitive Information

It is notified to all Hon’ble Shareholders that Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation vide their letter No.
28.03.0000.023.37.023.20-347 dated 22.09.2020 has taken
decision to sale duty free Marine fuel (low Sulphur Content
0.5%) to foreign/local ships plying within water territory of
Bangladesh, arrived at Chattogram and Mongla Ports

“according to IMO Regulation. As per above letter, the
Company will receive margin @ Tk. 0.55 against per Liter sale
of Marine fuel (low Sulphur Content 0.5%).

']D .

(Sohel Abdullah)
Company Secretary

Date: 23/09/2020
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PADMA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
MEMO FROM COMPANY SECRETARY’S OFFICE

To: DGM, (Dhaka) From: Company Secretary
Ref: 28.22.0000.162.66.025.20/587
Date: 23-09-2020

Price Sensitive Information (PSI)

We enclose herewith two copies PSI, one in Bengali and another one in English, to publish
in the daily newspapers and online news portal.

Please arrange to publish the above financial statements with Company’s Emblem in under-
noted newspapers as detail below and let us have Newspaper for our records.

The Daily Newspaper To be published on 24% September 2020.

I The Daily Samakal/Kaler Kantha

2. The Daily Financial Express/The Daily Star

Online News portal To be published today 23 September 2020 — (As early as
possible).

I, sharebazarnews.com

(e-mail : news.sharebazar@gmail.com)

Thanking you,

B

(Sohel Abdullah)

Encl: As above.
Copy: DGM (HR & Admin) — For information please.

: AGM (IT) - We enclose herewith the above PSI to publish in our website.



